
 
Dear Timothy, 
 
Enclosed please find the answer of review comments (FCC ID: PNK2G4-CM ) 
 
Answer : 
1. Our client has modified the label and  take off the FCC logo. 
    The file name: Label.pdf 
2. Our client has added the information specified by 15.19(a)(3) at 
     the label, but the description on the label is too small to see clearly. 
     Is this description essential? 
     The file name: Label.pdf 
3. The set-up photo and test data were modified as attached. 
    The file name: Ce.pdf 
4. We used two type of antanna for this testing, one is EMCO 3115(1-18GHz) 
    an other is Schwarzbeck BBHA9170 ( 14-40GHz),  the details of antana 
    please see section 2.4 of report.. Refer to the file name:010791 
5. The data has been update. Please see section 3.5 of report. refer to the 
    attach file name: 010791 
6. 800~1600mW is Power Consumption of the EUT, not RF output power, 
    the update manual was attached as filename: manual. 
7. The FCC require statements has been added in manual of page 4, 
    please see the attached filename: manual.  
 
 
If you need more information please fell free to contact me. 
 
Best regards. 
Lyn Yang  
ETL Semko TWN EMC Lab 
Tel  +886-3-519-1411 Ext 303 
Fax +886-3-519-1410 
E-mail: lyang@itslabtest-twn.com 

 
-----Original Message----- 
From: William Graff [mailto:whgraff@qwest.net ] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2001 9:19 AM 
To: JT Chen 
Subject: FW: FCC TCB Application Error Notification 
 
 
JT, 
 
Please refer to my emailed comments on FCC ID:PNK2G4-CM. Please do not 
send to my email box. I need the Schematics uploaded to the AmericanTCB  
website. 

To: <TRJ@adelphia.net> 
Cc: <jtchen@itslabtest-twn.com>,  
   "'Tulip Hu   ITS/EMC-TPE'" <Thu@itslabtest-twn.com>,  
   "Elton Chan   ITS/EMC-TPE" <Echan@itslabtest-twn.com>,  
   "Cindy Chu   ITS/EMC-TPE" <Cchu@itslabtest -twn.com>, <whgraff@qwest.net> 
Subject: RE: FCC TCB Application Error Notification 

Page 1 of 3In

11/9/2001Printed for "Timothy R. Johnson" <TRJ@adelphia.net>




